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Pearson, Nicole

— L e R e Y S e .
From: Godwin, Annwyn
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:07 PM
To: Frost, Michael
Ce: Pearson, Nicole
Subject: . RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Michael

Your prompt response is appreciated. Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

£ annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

4 www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:27 PM
To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>
Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>
ubject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Dear Annwyn

The assessment | undertook, included looking at all the information that was provided to me as well as all the detail
in the Audit Report and Ruling.

In short, the answer to your question is yes and yes.

Michael
fom ot
Michael Frost

Branch Manager

Corporate, Governance and Strategy
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
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From: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:04 PM

To: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Michael

| have now read the independent assessment Report, and seek to confirm that:
s the information provided for your consideration included Mr Laming’s email of 14 July and
o that information formed part of your assessment and conclusion.

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
A WWW.ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 5:18 PM

To: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Michael



Thank you for the attached independent assessment Report.

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

~: annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
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From: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 10:15 AM

To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

-Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Annwyn

I have finalised an independent assessment of the material provided by Mr Andrew Laming, former Member for
Bowman, on 8 July 2022 and as per your email request of 13 July 2022.

Attached is my final assessment.

Aichael
P RSRATA
Michael Frost
Branch Manager
Corporate, Governance and Strategy
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberri Aienue, FORREST ACT 2603
£: michael.frost@ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 3:43 PM

To: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Michael
Thank you for the prompt response and confirmation of no previous engagement in the process.

The forwarding of relevant papers such as copies of the audit, the Ruling and the email of 8 July 2022 for your
independent assessment is approved.

In providing your assessment, please note and address the parameters as expressed in Section 37 (5) (a) and (b) of

the PBR Act. | consider no more than one week as an appropriate time frame to give due consideration to the
information and complete this assessment, please advise if circumstances arise that compromise this timeframe.

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin
Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

“- annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

) www.ipea.gov.au

From: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 2:12 PM

To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

RELDEFICIAL N PR Fy NPy,
SEC=UrrlUIALIDENSHIVE

Annwyn

| agree to undertake an independent assessment of the matter as outlined. | have not been involved in the process
previously other than to know an audit and ruling had taken place as part of the various meetings and discussion of
IPEA Executive, Members of the Authority and Debtors etc.

Regards



Michael

Michael Frost

Branch Manager

Corporate, Governance and Strategy
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

N
2 michael.frost@ipea.gov.au
www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 2:07 PM

To: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Dear Michael

On 8 July 2022 IPEA received an email from Mr Andrew Laming MP regarding information that he considered was
either new and/or not taken into account in the published Ruling by the Members of the Authority of his expenses.
The background to this is that on 24 March 2022, IPEA concluded an Audit and gave a Ruling in relation to travel
expenses and travel allowances for Mr Laming for the period 21 June to 27 June 2019.

" have taken the decision to consider this email as a request for an internal review of the Ruling as allowed for under
section 37 (6) of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 (PBR Act). That is, the CEO of IPEA may make
another ruling in relation to conduct engaged in, if a matter relating to the conduct is established as no longer being
conclusive evidence of the matters stated in the ruling to the extent that:
a) the contrary is established by the member; or
b) the CEO of IPEA establishes, on behalf of the Commonwealth, that the ruling was given on the basis of
information that was false or misleading (whether or not the person giving the information knew or
intended the information to be false or misleading).

As part of the review, | am seeking an independent assessment of the information provided and your agreement to
undertake that assessment.

I note, as Branch Manager Corporate, Governance and Strategy you have had no part in the assurance work
undertaken or in the preparation of the audit findings or Ruling. Please advise if this is not the case and if there may
be any other reason of which | am not aware that would preclude you from undertaking this independent
assessment.



To assist you, the Assurance Team has collated Mr Laming’s email information and information known as part of the
audit process into a summary table. If you require further information such as referenced documents, please advise
Ms Nicole Pearson, Branch Manager Transparency, Assurance and Legal.

| formally seek your independent assessment on whether or not the information provided by Mr Laming is of a
material and relevant nature to bring the original decision into question. A formal written outcome of your
assessment is required.

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin
Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

s 22(1) |

- annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
© WWWw.ipea.gov.au




Pearson, Nicole
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From: Frost, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 2:27 PM
To: Godwin, Annwyn
Cc: Pearson, Nicole
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

PR

Michael Frost

Branch Manager

Corporate, Governance and Strategy
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

= michael.frost@ipea.gov.au
WWWw.ipea.gov.au
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
I have now read the independent assessment Report, and seek to confirm that:
e the information provided for your consideration included Mr Laming’s email of 14 July and

e thatinformation formed part of your assessment and conclusion.

Regards, Annwyn




Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

s 22(D) |

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
rhank you for the prompt response and confirmation of no previous engagement in the process.

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

foia 2o e i

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
independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
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

Cc: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@!PEA.gov.au>

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

I have taken the decision to consider this email as a request for an internal review of the Ruling as allowed for under
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

I formally seek your independent assessment on whether or not the information provided by Mr Laming is of a
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
Nne Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

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
¢ the information provided for your consideration included Mr Laming’s email of 14 July and
» that information formed part of your assessment and conclusion.

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

“.annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
AT www.ipea.gov.au
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

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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



-annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
Y WWW.ipea.gov.au
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

£: mtchael frost@ipea.gov.au
WWW.ipea.gov.au
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

e e L s Y e O

Annwyn Godwin
Chief Executive Officer
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

s 22(1) |
= annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
A www.ipea.gov.au
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
I agree to undertake an independent assessment of the matter as outlined. | have not been involved in the process

previously other than to know an audit and ruling had taken place as part of the various meetings and discussion of
IPEA Executive, Members of the Authority and Debtors etc.

Regards

Michael

S
Michael Frost
Branch Manager
Corporate, Governance and Strategy
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

£: michael.frost@ipea.gov.au




WWw.ipea.gov.au

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
/T www.ipea.gov.au
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
<. annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
' www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Frost, Michael <Michael Frost@ipea.gov.au>

yent: Monday, 25 July 2022 10:15 AM

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

=: michael.irost@ipea.gov.au
Www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 july 2022 3:43 PM

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

U www.ipea.gov.au
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
0

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

—c: Pearson, Nicole <Nicole.Pearson@IPEA.gov.au>

Subject: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

(o g e rmem et 4 LS ia
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

i formally seek your independent assessment on whether or not the information provided by Mr Laming is of a
material and relevant nature to bring the original decision into question. A formal written outcome of your

assessment is required. :

Regards, Annwyn

B X
Annwyn Godwin
Chief Executive Officer
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
s 22(1)

= annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

/T WWw.ipea.gov.au




Pearson, Nicole
m

From: Frost, Michael

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 10:15 AM

To: Godwin, Annwyn

Cc: Pearson, Nicole

Subject: RE: Request to act as an independent assessor [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Independent Assessment - July 2022 - Audit Report March 2022.docx
Annwyn

I have finalised an independent assessment of the material provided by Mr Andrew Laming, former Member for
Bowman, on 8 July 2022 and as per your email request of 13 Jjuly 2022.

Attached is my final assessment.

Michael

A T
Michael Frost

Branch Manager

Corporate, Governance and Strategy
independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

E: mic!ael.!rost@ipea.gov.au
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

-~ annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Frost, Michael <Michael.Frost@ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 2:12 PM

To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwvn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

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

| note, as Branch Manager Corporate, Governance and Strategy you have had no part in the assurance work
undertaken or in the preparation of the audit findings or Ruling. Please advise if this is not the case and if there may
be any other reason of which | am not aware that would preclude you from undertaking this independent

assessment.

~o assist you, the Assurance Team has collated Mr Laming’s email information and information known as part of the
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

assessment is required.-

Regards, Annwyn

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

£: annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

YW www.ipea.gov.au









